"The History of Methodist Church" Whitten By Starie Caulder 720 grade

"The History of advery Methodiat Church"

The approximation church is one of the oldest churches in the dumberton community. astury was organized about 1911 by the reverend E. M. Hoyle, Mr. Hoyle came to the community and started a revival. It nos held in a varant house on. what is now called Pate Street. She house, at that time was owned by the Manafield Mill Co. The Mill Co. gove permission for the reveval to be held in the pouse. She house was cleaned and fixed up with venches and chairs for the people to sit in During of the rerival many people were converted. The nevival was a success. Doon after the nervival was over a Dunday Dehool was organized. The bundary behad was held every Dunday in the auditorium of the Old East Lumberton Dchool finat called "East Lunday School was mill Sunday School."Mr. Benge F. Britz, then the superintendent of manifield Mille, sinced as the first superintendent of the Dunday School. Shere was no reques preacher for the Dunday Dchod, but on Dun-day evenings preachers would come and have worship pervice. The pervice was held at 3:00 p.m. each Lunday evening. On November 27,1911, the Dunday

behool joined the N.C. Methodiot Conference and Rev. R.L. Conoway,

0

became the first paston of the New East sumberton Methodist bunday behool. Shere were nine (9) churches on the dumberton Circuit which consisted of Albottelang, Bule, Clarkton, Pine Drove, Bladenboro, East dumberton, Barbero, Smith's, and Plesant Drove Methodist Church. Cast dumberton was the strongest of the nine Churches. Shere were 49 membero of the Cast dumberton Dunday School before paston Carroway took over. Under him 18 new membero were added.

Dering the year of 1912, a oplitup developed in the church. She Crin Brith Jamily did not like the way the church was handling things. He and his family pulled out of the church and formed the first Holiness Church in Lumberton. On December 18, 1912, the Lumberton Circuit was lessened to eight churches when Bure methodist Church was transferred to the Red Springs Circuit. On December 2, 1912, Rev. N.L.

Deabolt became the postor of the Sumberton Circuit.

In 1915, the mansfield Mill Co. deeded a plot of land to the sunday school many means of raising money to build a new church on the land was carried out, the most important was having box supports made by the ladies of the drunch to pale, In the last of Nov, 1915, with 88 members the East Lumberton Methodist Dunday Dchool began its new building, Rev. Deabolt and others members of the church worked hard on the building of the church, and it paid off. On May 14, 1916 was dedication day. It was a big and glorious occasion for the people of the Church to deletrate. Shey perved bunch on the church grounds and an all-day pervice was held.

On December 11, 1916, Rev, G, H, Biggo became the postor of the Sumberton Circuit.

On December 17#1917, the Rev. R.A. Bruton became the fourth postor of the church.

in the first marriage performed in the church was that of Mr. Walterman F. Supp to Miss Jone Souler on Sel, 13, 1919.

At the annual conference in 1920 the Clarkton methodist Church was transferred to the Clinplethtown Circuit, leaving East Sumberton on a seven point Circuit.

The Perilingy Inaser became the 5th pastor on December 5, 1920, During his two years he added an new members to, the church Innow of 1931 peril CH. Covinese became the pastor of asbury. He was at the East dumberton Church for two years, The Rev. O.C. Melton was pastor of the church from November of 1933 to November of 1935.

Anom November of 1935 to november of 1939, the Rev. N. B. Ptricpland served as partor of the church.

Of the annual conference of 1930, the Badeneoro Methodist Church was discontinued and the Regan Methodist Church was put on the Sumberton Circuit making a total of six churches on the circuit, She Rev. M. P. Mclamb became

porton of East Lumberton Church in November of 19,39,

Son one year from november 1943 to November of 1944, the Perv, E.L. Hill served as postor of the dumberton Circuit.

4, 1948, the Rev. M.D. Mchamer December the dumberton Circuit. for his record

Shorm December 4, 1948-1955 the Rev.

John C. Coopen was paston. In 1948, the Dunday Jehool superintendent started a M.Y.F. for the youth of the church. It was an aucess wrtill he left in 1956, a new M.Y.F. was started in 1982.

in 1982. She Peri, K.H. White served as poston for one year during 1952 and 1903. In 1952, Pleasant Grove was removed from the durderton Circuit. Snorm 1953 to June 28, 1956, the pastor of the chuch was Johnnie P, augrack. From Jure 28,1956 to Jure 30,1960, the pastor was the Rev. R. C. Namilton N. Ø

Hamilton n. In 1957, the church name was changed from the East Lumberton Methodist Church to Oslary Mothodist Church in honor of Frances aslary. Mr. aslury was an American Methodist Missioner, Corn in Hamstead Bridge, England.

PL2, the pastor was the Rer. William Canoon dewis.

A youth their was anaphised in 1961 by members of the church and did a splendid job for several months. A new than was started in 1982 but lasted only 6 on 7 months. A great deal of money was pledged to purchase land to build a new church on. When the money which was pledged was being collected a terrible. tragedy struct on Oct. 15, 1961, the kumber River Cotton Mill burned and with it money peoples jobs. Many of the pledges could not be best. The efforts of buying the land and building a new church failed.

1963, the pastor was the Rev. D. Kermit norris.

On June 20, 1963, a new postor was appointed, the Row. Nothan Hooks Byrd. Under Per, Bund the old church was rebuild and remodeled. a building committee was formed because there was land to be cleared, a building to put up, money to make, and remodeling to do. But they did it. On May 9, 1964, the finianing touches where put on the sonathary. On opening bunday, May 10, 1964, 9 total of 115 attended Janday buhas, 125 Los the morning worship, She Rictor, Rev. Nathan Hooks By d, space on "Joshea Building a Great Semple" astrury Methodist Church is now located on Grange Street in Lumberton, N.C.

16